From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 4/16/2014 5:22:35 PM

To: Brown, Carol A. (carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cec: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Bcec:

Subject: Re: PG&E tour

Yes. Florio should go too.

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Apr 16, 2014, at 5:05 PM, "Brown, Carol A." <carol brown@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

Does this involve you?

From: Peevey, Michael R.

Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 5:01 PM
To: Brown, Carol A.

Subject: RE: PG&E tour

Sure, but not that long. A few hours should do. This is about a transmission line that
want to build from Moraga to SF, overhead in part, and then underground down
Broadway in Oakland and then under the Bay. | told them overhead from Moraga to
Broadway was probably a non-starter, going through the Oakland hills, and so forth.
They want me to see if for myself.

From: Brown, Carol A.

Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 1:47 PM
To: Peevey, Michael R.

Cc: Hourieh Jr., Nabil H.; Gonzalez, Nuria
Subject: PG&E tour

Sally called from PG&E and wondered if you wanted to go on a tour — all
afternoon 12-5:30 — on Wed May 14 — day before our next commission meeting
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here.

Tour: Moraga-Potrero. That is all she knew — I have no idea what it is about -
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